From: Ethan Michaeli

To: Scott Wilson; Mark Zakrzewski; Russell Chazell

Cc: James Soldano; Zimmerman, Scott; Matarese, Christian; Chris Koziel; Quincy Farmer; Pat Sheridan

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Request for Information; Transfer of Control; Verdantas, LLC, NRC License No. 34-24957-
02

Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 11:33:44 AM

Attachments: Valkyrie - Stock Purchase Agreement_Redacted.pdf

Hi Scott -

James passed along the below email to us. The purchase occurred May 6, 2024. Attached is a
signed copy of the sales agreement, which has redaction for certain areas to protect
confidentiality. Please let us know if this suffices as we would be happy to get you whatever
your team needs.

Ethan Michaeli | Vice President
STERLING INVESTMENT PARTNERS
Business phone/text: (203) 226-2458 | Mobile (calls only): (404) 731-6809 | Email:

michaeli@sterlinglp.com
285 Riverside Avenue, Suite 300 | Westport, CT 06880

www.sterlinglp.com

This e-mail may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, do not read, copy or distribute the e-mail or any attachments. Instead, notify the sender
and delete the e-mail and any attachments. E-mail sent to or from this address is archived and
subject to monitoring and/or review by parties other than the recipient. Thank you.

From: Scott Wilson <Scott.Wilson@nrc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 9:14 AM

To: James Soldano <Soldano@sterlinglp.com>

Cc: Mark Zakrzewski <mzakrzewski@verdantas.com>; Russell Chazell <Russell.Chazell@nrc.gov>
Subject: Request for Information; Transfer of Control; Verdantas, LLC, NRC License No. 34-24957-02

James Soldano, Secretary
Valkyrie Buyer, LLC

Mr. Soldano:

Greetings. This message is a request for information about the company Valkyrie Buyer, LLC,
for the purpose of reviewing Verdantas, LLC’s request to transfer control of the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission radioactive materials license held by Verdantas, LLC. In order to
complete our review, please respond to this message with the date that Verdantas, LLC was
purchased by Valkyrie Buyer, LLC and include a signed copy of the sales agreement confirming
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completion of the transaction. Thankyou for your time.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. We can arrange a call at your
convenience.

Please respond to this email providing a signed copy of the sales agreement confirming
completion of the transfer of Verdantas to Valkyrie Buyer.

| have cc’d Mark Zakrzewski, Verdantas, LLC’s Radiation Safety Officer for his awareness.
Thank you for your cooperation.

Mail Control Number: 640453
Docket Number : 3035065
License Number : 34-24957-02
Licensee Name : Verdantas LLC

Regards,

Scott Wilson

Senior Health Physicist

U.S. NRC Region | Division of Radiological Safety and Security
475 Allendale Road, Suite 102

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

Phone 610-337-5272

Fax: 610-337-5269



